



CHUN TING MAN

+852 65958812
+886 987414724

ctman.anthro@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Master of Anthropology National Taiwan University 2014-2019

Thesis: Formation of commodity value: The Embedded Economy of the "Road of Pearl", Lombok

Bachelor of Anthropology National Taiwan University 2010 - 2014

- Museum Studies
- Material Culture
- Archaeology

EXPERTISE

- Academic research
- Communication Skills
- Project Management
- Quick Learner
- Presentation Skills
- Content writing
- Audience studies

LANGUAGE

- Cantonese
- English
- Mandarin

PROFILE

Born in Hong Kong. Studied with solid training of academic research in Taiwan, focus on Material culture studies. Organize overseas research by myself in Indonesia.

Experienced on working with international team and communicating with different parties. Provide content for exhibitions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

OTSO Fintech Co. Ltd.

2023 - Now

Account Manager

- Provide online consultation services to customers and resolve issues.
- Gather customer feedback to improve product features and user experience
- Assist customers with product onboarding and maintain ongoing customer relationships.

Dimension Art Foundation

2021 - 2023

Project Manager/Executive

- Public art project proposal and operation
- Art research report writing
- Event & exhibition organization
- Communication with gov. department

Antenna International

2019 - 2021

Deputy Content Manager

- Audio guide content production for Taiwan Palace Museum (incl. budget control, translation, editing etc.)
- Develops new clients
- International team management
- Projects involved:
 - She & Her: On Women and Their Art in Chinese History
 - Story of an Artistic Style: Enamels of the Kangxi Emperor

Museum of Anthropology, NTU

2017 - 2019

Guide/ Maintenance (part time)

- Providing guide for visitors in various languages
- Maintenance of Artifacts

SPECIAL EXPERIENCE

Archaeological Excavation

- Croatia
- Tainan
- Taichung
- Hualien
- Macau

Cultural Field Research

- Taitung
- Hong Kong
- Lombok, Indonesia